



TRANSİTİONAL ZONE AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE/ ESKİŞEHİR

YILMAZ YILDIRIM Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

Assoc. prof

PhD

MSc Ankara Üniversitesi 2004-2006 Ziraat Fakültesi

Bachelor's Degree Ankara Üniversitesi 1997-2001 Ziraat Fakültesi

LANGUAGE

CAREER

- 2009-...... Agriculture Engineer Transitional Zone Agricultural Research Institute ESKİŞEHİR
- 2004-2009 Agriculture Engineer Field Crops Central Research Institute ANKARA
- 2001-2006 Agriculture Engineer Field Crops Central Research Institute ANKARA
- 1996-2001 Laboratory Field Crops Central Research Institute ANKARA
- 1994-1996 Laboratory Viticulture Research Institute- MANİSA

ABOUT ME

I was born in 1984 in Yozgat. In 2001, I graduated from Ankara University, Faculty of Agriculture.

CONTACT

- Ziraat cd. No: 396 (Karabayır yolu 6. Km) Eskişehir/TÜRKİYE
- yilmazyildirim@tarimorman.gov.tr
 - 0 222 324 03 00



YILMAZ YILDIRIM Agricultural Engineer



PROJECTS

Projects Conducted

- 1. Bread Wheat Breeding Programs of Central Anatolia Region Under Dryland 2002-2007 Project Asistant.
- 2. Durum Wheat Breeding Programs of Central Anatolia Region Under Dryland 2002-2007 Project Asistant.
- 3. Bread Wheat Breeding Programs of Central Anatolia Region Under Irrigation Conditions 2002-2007 Project Asistant.
- 4. Bread Wheat Breeding Programs of Transitional Zone Region Under Dryland 2015-2018 Project Asistant
- 5. Durum Wheat Breeding Programs of Transitional Zone Region Under Dryland 2015-2018 Project Asistant
- 6. Bread Wheat Breeding Programs of Transitional Zone Region Under Irrigation Conditions 2015-2018 Project Asistant.
- 7. Triticale Breeding Programs of Transitional Zone Region 2015-2018 Project Leader
- 8. Barley Breeding Programs of Transitional Zone Region 2015-2018 Project Asistant
- 9. Oat Breeding Programs of Transitional Zone Region 2015-2018 Project Asistant

Ongoing Projects

- 1. Triticale Breeding Programs of Transitional Zone Region 2020-2024 Project Leader.
- 2. Barley Breeding Programs of Transitional Zone Region 2018-2022 Project Asistant.
- 3. Oat Breeding Programs of Transitional Zone Region 2020-2024 Project Asistant



YILMAZ YILDIRIM Agricultural Engineer



- PUBLICATIONS
- International Papers, Seminars, etc.
- 1. Yield stability of some bread wheat varieties released to dry areas of central Anatolia. 1.International Plant Breeding Congrees Antalya, TURKEY November, 2013.